VILLAGE OF

STEGER

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
3320 Lewis Avenue, Steger IL 60475

I MONDAY JUNE 2; 2025 5:30 Em II

A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

B. ROLL CALL
C. AWARDS, HONORS, AND SPECIAL RECOGNITION
D. MINUTES OF MAY 19, 2025 Regular Meeting

E. REPORTS
1. Administrator

a. Public Infrastructure/Code Enforcement Director
b. Fire Chief

G Police Chief- Report Submitted

d. EMA Chief

e. Community Center Director

2. Attorney

3. Treasurer Report
4. Mayor’s Report
5. Clerk’s Report

6. Trustee/Liaison Report

F. PAYING OF THE BILLS:

The Village of Steger, in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, requests that persons with disabilities
who require certain accommodations to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting or have
questions about the accessibility of the meeting or facilities, contact the Human Resource Department at {708)
754-3395 to allow the Village to make reasonable accommodations for those persons



MONDAY JUNE 2, 2025 BOARD OF TRUSTEE REGULAR MEETING AGENDA ‘

G. CORRESPONDENCE
H. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

l. NEW BUSINESS.

ORDINANCE NO . 1335 AN ORDIANANCE IMPOSING A
MUNICIPAL MOTOR FUEL TAX IN THE
VILLAGE OF STEGER, COUNTIES OF
COOK AND WILL, STATE OF ILLINOIS

ORDINANCE NO . 1336 AN ORDIANANCE IMPOSING A
MUNICIPAL GROCERY RETAILERS’
OCCUPATION TAX AND A GROCERY
SERVICE OCCUPATION TAX IN THE
VILLAGE OF STEGER, COUNTIES OF
COOK AND WILL, STATE OF ILLINOIS

Approval of new business license application for Up in Smoke at 3502 Chicago
Road, pending inspections.

Approval of hew business license application for Blue Smoke at 14 E 33" Place,
Pending inspections.

Discussion and approval to add 3 part time maintenance positions in public
works.

J. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

K. ADJOURNMENT

The Village of Steger, in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, requests that persons with disabilities
who require certain accommodations to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting or have
questions about the accessibility of the meeting or facilities, contact the Human Resource Department at (708}
754-3395 to allow the Village to make reasonable accommodations for those persons



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
VILLAGE OF STEGER, WILL & COOK
COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

The Board of Trustees convened in regular session at 7:00 P.M. on this 19" day of May
2025 in the Municipal Building of the Village of Steger, lllinois. Mayor Joyce led all in
attendance in the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag.

The roll was called. The following Trustees were present; Kaminski, Stewart, Thurmond,
Trotier and Perchinski. Mayor Joyce was present.

Also present: Village Administrator Mary Jo Seehausen, Director of Public Infrastructure

Dave Toepper, Fire Chief Mike Long, Police Chief Greg Smith, EMA Chief Jason
Stevenson, Community Center Director Diana Rossi and Village Attorney.

AWARDS, HONORS AND SPECIAL RECOGNITION

None.
MINUTES

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to approve the minutes of the May 5™ meeting as all
members have copies with changes to page 4 regarding sales of food, beer and wine
and the tabling of the business license for Blue Smoke being done because the previous
request for Up in Smoke had also been tabled. Trustee Thurmond seconded the motion.
Voice vote; all ayes. Motion carried.

REPORTS

Village Administrator Mary Jo Seehausen All of the ComEd relocation work
regarding the Water Tower project has been completed. They need to remove two poles
that will be done earlier this week and then the project for the Water Tower will be able
to move forward. We have also requested a refund of the deposit from ComEd for the
engineering portion.

Director of Public Infrastructure Dave Toepper To date we have done 239 fead line
replacements. For the month of April, Code Enforcement has written 108 48 hour
notices, issued 30 tickets, issued 30 permits, 59 business license inspections, 56 re-
occupancy inspections, did right around 200 locates in the month of April and we had 5
water-main breaks.

Minutes May 19, 2025, page 2



Fire Chief Mike Long Forthe month of April, we had a total of 159 calls for service,
132 medical, 27 fire and 24 mutual aid calls were given out. Last Friday, firefighter
Munoz, Lt. Stevenson and | taught First Aid Class at the Intermediate Center to about
50 kids. We had to do some charades acting out First Aid Scenarios, taught them how
to care for injured students. This Thursday we have the graduation of Nathan Baine and
lzaak Amero, they are graduating from EMT school, so hopefully within the next month
or so we should have 2 new EMT's on the street. Happy EMS Week to all the firefighters
and paramedics.

Police Chief Greg Smith Good evening. | will start out with meetings, conferences and
training: Deputy Chief Fajman and | attended the South Suburban Chiefs of Police
Conference. Karina's Law took effect May 11, that law is for Domestics and Orders of
Protection. You can get a warrant at the same time for the police to seize the weapon.

| completed the Emergency Medical Response course, Deputy Chief Fajman and |
completed “Mastering the Leadership Challenge in Law Enforcement”. Our Monthly
Police Law Training was on CIT and De-Escalation.

Special Events: Steger Police provided police presents at Columbia Central Track Meet,
We provided traffic control for the Little League Parade and we provided an escort for
Jimmy Martin.

Warning tickets are up 121% from last month. State tickets are up 17%, Local Ordinance
Citations are up 33% and Misdemeanors are up 10%. Felonies are down 100% which is
great. Case reports are up 22% and crashes are down 27%.

EMA Chief Jason Stevenson We had earlier this month, the Litile League Parade.
We are starting to get some guys out on the weekends now that Summer is here. We
have a few new applicants we are working through.

Community Center Director Diana Rossi  Attendance for the Community Center for
the end of April through May 19™; we had about 1500 people come through the door.
We also have a new program starting, the Cartwheel Club; and it starts June 9%, Itis
tumbling classes for ages 4-10.

Village Attorney No report.

Treasurer No Report.

MAYORS REPORT Due to all the Village Officials being invited to the Columbia
Central Graduation on June 29, we will be moving the board meeting to June 3™ or do
we prefer to start earlier on the 2n9?

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to move the next Board Meeting to 5:30 pm on
Monday June 2", Trustee Stewart seconded the motion. Roll was called. The following

Minutes May 19, 2025, page 3



Trustees voted aye; Kaminski, Stewart, Thurmond, Trotier and Perchinski. Motion
carried.

| would like to invite everybody in the public and the officials to the Memorial Day
Celebration Remembrance at 10 am at Halsted Boulevard and Steger Road. This year
the VFW is hosting. It will start a little earlier than that, but at 10 am the ceremony will
start. Everyone is welcome to attend. After the ceremony there, then they will go over to
the VFW Hall and they will have refreshments there for everyone.

Also, after our Committee of the Whole Meeting tonight, one of the subjects that we are
talking about for the Farmer's Market, on your way out, help yourself to the fresh
produce thatis outin front of the Firehouse on the picnic table. Itis a gift from the folks
that are wanting to do a Farmer's Market.

VILLAGE CLERK No Report.

TRUSTEES REPORTS

None.

BILLS

Trustee Stewart made a motion to pay all bills as listed when funds become available.
Trustee Trotier seconded the motion.

Discussion: Trustee Perchinski questioned: | don’t see Fast Freddy’s on here. Did we
pay Fast Freddy's? Mayor Joyce: Yes. Trustee Perchinski: He did not fill those cracks in.
Mayor Joyce: So, where he is today, we were out there today, the asphalt work is all
done. They did the first coat of sealcoating on the walkways and around the ball fields.
They have completed the asphalt where the bleachers were, what they did not expect
was there was 6 inches of spongy material under the bleachers, so they had to remove
that and add stone that was provided by the Village. It was compacted down, so thatis
complete. Whatis leftis they are going to do a second coat on the seal coating, but
before they do that, they are going to go through andfill all the cracks in. Trustee
Perchinski: I noticed on that contract there was to pay them when the work is done,
which I don’tthink we should do first of all, | think it should be board approval. Secondly,
| did want that work done, but again, we never identified where that money was coming
from. And, it's not just that $14,000.00, it's the $86,000.00 increase we are anticipating
in our Health Insurance. Or, the money being spent on the detention pond by K-Mart.
Who did that work? Mayor Joyce asked Dave Toepper who did the work. Dave Toepper:
Thomton Equipment. Trustee Perchinski: Did that come before the board? | don’t
remember seeing that. Mayor Joyce: |t is called maintenance. Trustee Perchinski: Even
when paying an outside contractor? Mayor Joyce: If we don't have the ability to do it, we

Minutes May 19, 2025, page 4



hire contractors to do it. Trustee Perchinski: Just like the paving done. Mayor Joyce: We
did approve the paving. Trustee Perchinski: Then why did we not approve these other
jobs? Mayor Joyce: Because the paving was not normal maintenance. Trustee
Perchinski: Was this normal maintenance to cut down the weeds? Mayor Joyce: Should
have been done for the past 15 years. Trustee Perchinski: |l just think something like that
should come in front of this board. Mayor Joyce: so you want every decision that the
departments have to make to come before the board? Trustee Perchinski: not every
decision....Mayor Joyce: How do we determine that? Trustee Perchinski: How much
money did we spend on the weeds? Mayor Joyce: the firstone is in the bilis. There is a
second bill that will be coming. Trustee Perchinski: So how much is it? Mayor Joyce:
First one was how much? Dave Toepper: $3,500.00. Mayor Joyce: and what s the
second one? Dave Toepper: [ haven’t seen it yet, butthink itis around $8,000.00.
Trustee Perchinski: So, about the same as we spenton the paving. Thatis all | am
getting at. Mayor Joyce. Okay.

Roll was called. The following Trustees voted aye; Kaminski, Stewart, Thurmond, Trotier
and Perchinski. Motion carried.

CORRESPONDENCE

None

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

None

NEW BUSINESS:

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to adopt RESOLUTION NO. 1197: ARESOLUTION
DECLARING A VACANCY IN THE OFFICE OF VILLAGE TRUSTEE. Trustee Thurmond
seconded the motion. Roll was called. The following Trustees voted aye; Kaminski,
Stewart, Thurmond, Trotier and Perchinski. Motion carried.

Mayor Joyce announced the appointment of James Hanus to the Trustee seat that was
vacated by now Mayor Joyce. This term runs until 2027.

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to approve the appointment of James Hanus to the
office of Village Trustee. Trustee Kaminski seconded the motion. Roll was called. The
following Trustees voted aye; Kaminski, Stewart, Thurmond, Trotier and Perchinski.
Motion carried.

Village Clerk Zagone gave James Hanus the Oath of Office, installing him as Village
Trustee.

Minutes May 19, 2025, page 5



Mayor Joyce asked for roll call:
The roll was called. The following Trustees were present; Hanus, Kaminski, Stewart,
Thurmond, Trotier and Perchinski. Mayor Joyce was present.

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to approve the purchase of a 2025 Ford Explorer from
Currie Motors with uplifting done by EVT for a total of $64,367.25 at the request of the
Steger Police Department. Trustee Stewart seconded the motion. Roll was called. The
following Trustees voted aye; Hanus, Kaminski, Stewart, Thurmond, Trotier and
Perchinski. Motion carried.

Mayor Joyce: At this time | have one more announcement fo make. The next phase of
the Lead Line Service project has been awarded. Itis going to the low bidder, 5-Star
Energy who is currently working on the current phase, so they are going to continue on
to the next phase. They came in roughly $700,000.00 under the next bidder. So they are
going to continue to work with Robinson Engineering.

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

Beth Butkus of 3033 Peoria St. came before the board with concerns about all the
Vape/Smoke Shops and gambling. | don't know how much revenue they bring in, but|l
am sure itis a lot. | just think there should be limits on these types of businesses.
Trustee Perchinski mentioned that the next meeting would be covering this subject.

| wenton line to get a list of current businesses in town. | was informed that that will be
updated soon. | ask because, is there any way any of the businesses that are closed,
especially smoke shops, gambling establishments, can remove their signs? | think it
hurts the image of the town. Next, | want to thank the new board, the retention pond
cleanup looks so much better when you come down Chicago Road. Most importantly,
what you did for the Little League field was a miracle, and | know it cost money. it makes
a big difference for our kids. Ms. Butkus also asked for an update on the house nextto
her Dad’s on Steger Road. Mayor Joyce: | will falk with Dave Toepper, Village
Administrator Seehausen and our Village Attorney to find out the status of this property.

Connie Lundin of 22735 Cottage Grove came before the board to get an update on the
fence that was instalied on Cottage Grove that is not to code. | want to know what the
next step is to get the fence down. Mayor Joyce stated that he does not have an answer,
and | don't want to make an excuse. | will talk with Dave Toepper, Administrator
Seehausen and our attorney and | will call you tomorrow afternoon and we will talk.

James Thomas of 20 E 33" PI. came before the board to discuss his Barber Shop and
programs he wants to provide for the community. He presented plans to have a
barbeque in front of his business to offer free food and discount haircuts for the kids.
After that he wants to offer First Responders and Community Workers a free week of
haircuts. Since itis not Village Property, he just needs to talk fo his neighbors. Village
Minutes May 19, 2025, page 6

Administrator Seehausen is going to review the flyers and reach out to Mr. Thomas
tomorrow morning.



Jim Hicks of 3411 Green Street came before the board regarding cars going the wrong
way on Green Street, which is one way and the condition of the alley between Halsted
Blvd and Green St. Dave Toepper stated that repairs on the potholes are in the works.
Mayor Joyce recommended getting with the Police Chief regarding speeders going the
wrong way on Green St.

Before we end the meeting, | wantto thank Dave Toepper and the Public Works guys for
all the work they did around town the past three weeks, especially the parks. They did a
phenomenal job. | wantto thank the Police Chief, the Fire Chief and the ESDA Chief for
all the work they did to make sure the opening day went successfully for the Little
League. There have been a lot of compliments on the park and on the parade. Thank
you all very much. I'd like to thank Mary Jo in the office for keeping everything moving
forward. With that | will entertain a motion to adjourn.

Being no further business:

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
Trustee Stewart seconded the motion to adjoumn. Voice vote; all ayes. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 7:31 pm.

William Joyce, Village President

Joseph M. Zagone, Jr., Village Clerk



VIlldEE W1 JLegel
@ 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475
B AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Iavoice Final Update - G/ Source: C/V - Tentative G/L Register: 1063 Cash Basis Tentative G/L Date: 5/30/2025

Vendor | Account - Description ' S Arnount
Fund: 01
Dept: 01-00
AT&T
inv: 708754369005 01-00-33700 TELEFPHONE $23.95
5/25
B&F CONSTRUCTION CODE SERVICES, INC
Inv: 68390 01-00-34102 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES OTHER $100.00
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC
Inv: 39256219 01-00-33901 RENTAL-EQUIPMENT $332.09
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC
Inv: 40954330 01-00-33901 RENTAL-EQUIPMENT $33.84
CLARKES GARDEN CENTER
Inv: 0872 01-00-38900 MISCELLANEQUS OTHER $488.69
SHIPLEY DESIGN GROUP PLLC
Inv: 1014 01-00-34300 ENGINEERING SERVICES $1,567.50
DEL GALDO LAW GROUP LLC
Inv: 37972 01-00-34100 LEGAL SERVICES $1,793.75
DEL GALDO LAW GROUP LLC
Inv; 37973 01-00-34100 LEGAL SERVICES $1,158.75
GW & ASSOQOCIATES, PC
Inv: 2505230 01-00-34500 CONSULTING SERVICES $4,000.00
MWM CONSULTING GROUP
inv: 330418 01-00-34500 CONSULTING SERVICES $4,200.00
NICOR GAS
Inv: 56-80-68-5283 8 01-00-33200 HEAT $23.26
5/25
PRIMO BRANDS
Inv: 35D6702706135 01-00-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES $29.95
PROSHRED SECURITY
Inv: 1757098 01-00-34102 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES OTHER $61.16
SOUTH SUBURBAN MAYORS & MANAGERS ASSOC
Inv: 2025-169 01-00-38901 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS $4,200.00
Dept: 01-00 Total: $18,013.04
Dept: 0119
ANDY FRAIN SERVICES INC
Inv: 375790 01-19-30900 SALARY - CROSSING GUARD $3,656.12
Dept: 01-19 Total: $3,656.12
Dept: 01-20
AFFILIATED CUSTOMER SERVICE INC
Inv: 8207247 01-20-31100 MAINT-BUILDING $778.88
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC
inv: 39256219 01-20-33901 RENTAL EQUIPMENT $332.09

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC

Pana 1 nf 19 Fvarutad- 120112025 §-20:-721 Ak Reanart AP fnuniree - Warrant Lict W3 M 4% Hear CAMERNN F PETFRSNM Tarm Nata: RANINIS



VilIdET Wi oLERel

=

3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475
AP Invaoices - Warrant List V3 -

nv: 39256219 01-20-33901
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC
Inv: 40954330 01-20-333801

ELEMENT GRAPHICS & DESIGN

Inv: 30760 01-20-33400
HERITAGE F/3, INC.
Inv: 35019293 01-20-33300

HERITAGE F/S, INC.
inv: 2505300915255 01-20-33300

METRO PARAMEDIC SERVICES INC.

Inv: 25-192247 01-20-34250
R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & FLEET

RENTAL EQUIPMENT

RENTAL EQUIPMENT

PRINTING & SUPPLIES

GASOLINE & OIL

GASOLINE & OIL

AMBULANCE SERVICE

MAINT-VEHICLES

MAINT-VERICLES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

Inv: 14774 01-20-31805
R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & FLEET
Inv: 14778 01-20-31805
RUNCO OFFICE SUPPLIES AND EQUIP CO.
Inv: 969315-0 01-20-33500
Dept: 0140

CANCN FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC
Inv: 39256219 01-40-33201
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC

Inv: 40954330 01-40-33901
COMCAST
tnv: 8771 40 106 01-40-33701
0295698 5/25
COMCAST
Inv: 8771 40 106 01-40-33700
0294774
GALLS LLC
Inv: 5155918 01-40-37302
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
Inv: 35019293 01-40-33300

HERITAGE F/S, INC.
Inv: 2506300915255 01-40-33300
JAMES HERR & SONS

Inv: 126292 01-40-31805
JAMES HERR & SONS

Inv: 126374 01-40-31805
JCM UNIFORMS

Inv: 812244 01-40-37302
PROSHRED SECURITY

Inv: 1757085 01-40-38917
SCOTT'S-U-SAVE

Inv: 563310 01-40-31805

SOUTH HOLLAND PAPER CO.

RENTAL EXPENSE

RENTAL EXPENSE

CABLE/INTERNET

TELEPHCNE/CELL/AIRCARDS

NEW-UNIFORMS

GASOLINE & OIL

GASOLINE & OIL

MAINT-VEHICLES

MAINT-VEHICLES

NEW-UNIFORMS

RECORD DISPOSAL

MAINT-VEHICLES

Dept: 01-20 Total:

$332.08

$33.94

$364.89

$371.07

$203.72

$28,833.39

$2,404.46

$3,185.61

$570.03
$37,410.16

$361.19

$33.94

$2.17

$197.22

$177.00

$595.79

$865.78

$1,111.07

$249.54

$222.00

$69.31

$37.09

Pane 7 nf 12

Frarutad: SIA0/2025 Q-H-31 AM Ranart: AP Inuniras - Warranl

Lighw?  Ores 43 |lear CAMERNN F PETFRSMN

Tarm Nale- RAANIPNOE



VilidgE Wi JLoRer
@ 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475

AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Inv: 659274 01-40-33900 ALL OTHER SUPPLIES/SERVICES $98.24
TECH ONE
lnv: 27007-1 01-40-31100 MAINT-BUILDING $931.72
Dept: 01-40 Total: $4,952.06
Dept: 01-50

THORNTON EQUIPMENT SERVICES
Inv: 20317 01-50-38900 MISC OTHER $7,116.00
Dept: 01-50 Total: $7,116.00
Fund 01 Total:  $71,147.38

Pane 3nf 1?7

Frarutad: S/30/2028 0-20-21 &M

Rannrt: AP Inunirae - Warrant L iet VI3 (ra 43 1lear CAMFRON F PETEFRSON Term Natar {1305



VIage Ul dLeger
% 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475
i AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Fund: 03
Dept: 03-30
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC
Inv; 40954330 03-30-33901 RENTAL-EQUIPMENT
EVERON, LLC
Inv: 32429599 5/25 03-30-33704 SECURITY SYSTEM
GEMINI | SEWER RODDING IRRIGATION, LLC
inv: COMM CENTER 03-30-31100 MAINT-BUILDING
5/25
JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SCOLUTIONS
Inv: 41327368 03-30-33704 SECURITY SYSTEM
PETTY CASH
Inv: SAMS CLUB 03-30-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES
5/25
Dept: 03-31
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER
Inv: 156147 03-31-31300 MAINT-PARKS/PLAYGROUNDS
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER
Inv: 156163 03-31-31300 MAINT-PARKS/PLAYGROUNDS
EXCEL ELECTRIC INC
Inv: 130685 03-31-31300 MAINT-PARKS/PLAYGROUNDS
GEMINI | SEWER RODDING IRRIGATION, LLC
Inv: FIREMANS 4/25 03-31-31300 MAINT-PARKS/PLAYGROUNDS
GRAINGER
Inv: 9516063311 03-31-31300 MAINT-PARKS/PLAYGROUNDS

MENARDS - MATTESON

Inv: FIREMANS 5/25 03-31-31300 MAINT-PARKS/PLAYGROUNDS

SECURITAS TECHNOLCGY CORPORATION
Inv: 6005012357 03-31-33704 SECURITY SYSTEM
SOUTH HOLLAND PAPER CO.

Inv: 658630 03-31-33900 PARK BATHRCOM PRODUCTS

SHOREWOOD HOME & AUTO, INC.

Inv: 02-466135 03-31-31300 MAINT-PARKS/PLAYGROUNDS

T.R.L. TIRE SERVICE CORP

Inv: 36876 03-31-31300 MAINT-PARKS/PLAYGROUNDS

Dept: 03-30' Total:

Dept: 03-31 Total:
Fund 03 Total:

$33.93
$51.11

$725.00

$354.87

$32.86

$1,197.77

$37.76
$20.11
$480.00
$195.00
$1,302.90
$336.81
$62.40
$170.46
$7.75
$69.50

$2,682.69
$3,880.46

Pana 4 nf17? Fyarudad- RANINZS Q-20071 AR Rannrt AP Invniras - Warmant List Y2 M- 47 1ear CAMERNN F PETEFRSON

Tarm Nata- RIANINDS



VIIdEE Wi JLEger
@ 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475

AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Fund: 06
Dept: 06-00

CLARKES GARDEN CENTER
Inv: 0871 06-00-31204

SHIPLEY DESIGN GROUP PLLC
Inv: 1014 06-00-34300

SHIPLEY DESIGN GROUP PLLC
Inv: 1014 06-00-38950

COMED
Inv: 1486348000 06-00-33100
5125

COMED
Inv: 5113528000 06-00-33100
5125

COMED
Inv: 2601781222 06-00-33101
5/25

GALLAGHER MATERIALS CORP
Inv; 38620 06-00-31204

MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION)

ENGINEERING FEES

GRANT EXPENDITURES

ELECTRIC

ELECTRIC

ELECTRIC-WATER PUMPING

MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION)

GEMIN! Il SEWER RCDDING IRRIGATION, LLC

Inv: 128 E 34TH ST 06-00-31504
5/25

GW & ASSOCIATES, PC

Inv: 2505230 06-00-34400
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
Inv: 35019293 06-00-33300

HERITAGE F/S, INC.
Inv: 2505300915255 06-00-33300
HINCKLEY SPRINGS

Inv: 17155979 06-00-33501

051425
McCANN INDUSTRIES INC

inv: W04607 06-00-31805
M&J UNDERGROUND, INC

Inv: M25-0239 06-00-31504.01
CORE & MAIN

[nv: Wa00831 06-00-31504
CORE & MAIN

Inv: W848375 06-00-31504
CORE & MAIN

Inv: W968016 06-00-31504

O'REILLY AUTQ PARTS

Inv: 3414-305677 06-00-33501
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES LLC #3326

Inv: 0286922 06-00-33501
REPUBLIC SERVICES #721

Inv: 0721-008444239 06-00-33710

MAINT-MAINS

AUDITING & ACCOUNTING

GASOLINE & OIL

GASOLINE & OIL

SHOP SUPPLIES

MAINT-VEHICLES

MAINT-MAINS OUTSIDE CONTRACTOR

MAINT-MAINS

MAINT-MAINS

MAINT-MAINS

SHOP SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

GARBAGE CONTRACT

$374.97

$720.30

$495.00

$34.09

$1,446.50

$1,639.44

$1,186.96

$495.00

$4,000.00

$677.89

$314.05

$51.47

$737.93

$8,808.00

$4,790.11

$2,346.08

$5,198.25

$7.35

$229.86

$76,127.09

Pana 5 nf 17 Fvarutad: SANPN26 9-7N-21 AM Rannn: AP fauniras - Warrant | ict A3 Oras 23 1sar CAMERON F PFTERSNN

Tarm Nate' SMANINIS



=

Villdge U1 Jweger
3320 Lewis Avenue, - Steger [L 60475
AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

ROBINSON ENGINEERING

Inv: 25030463 06-00-38950
ROBINSON ENGINEERING

Inv: 25030464 06-00-38950
ROBINSON ENGINEERING

Inv: 25050525 06-00-38950
ROBINSON ENGINEERING

Inv: 25050526 06-00-38950
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Inv: 1201146241 06-00-31100
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Inv: 1201146248 06-00-33800
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Inv: 1201147694 06-00-33800

GRANT EXPENDITURES

GRANT EXPENDITURES

GRANT EXPENDITURES

GRANT EXPENDITURES

MAINT-BUILDING

UNIFORM SERVICE

UNIFORM SERVICE

Dept: 06-00 Totat:
Fund 06 Total:

$25,000.00
$30,000.00
$37,500.00
$15,000.00
$50.51
$139.03
$157.90

$217,527.78
$217,527.78

Pana g nf 17

Fvaridad: RIANIINDS Q2031 AM

Rennrt: AP Invnirac - Warrant § it W3 Nrnc 47 1lear CAMFRNAN F PETERSON

Tarm Nater R4A022R



VIlldge Wi oLeger
@ 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475

AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Fund: 07
Dept: 07-00
ACE HARDWARE iN STEGER
Inv: 156162 07-00-37800
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
Inv: 35019293 07-00-33300

HERITAGE F/S, INC.
Inv: 2505300915255 07-00-33300
HINCKLEY SPRINGS

Inv: 17155979 07-00-33501
051425
KEITH'S POWER EQUIPMENT INC
Inv: 150381 07-00-31700
KEITH'S POWER EQUIPMENT INC
Inv; 150708 07-00-31700
KEITH'S POWER EQUIPMENT INC
Inv: 150694 07-00-37800
McCANN INDUSTRIES INC
Inv: W04607 07-00-31805

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS

Inv: 3414-343531 07-00-31805
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS

Inv: 3414-305677 07-00-33501
SOUTH HOLLAND PAPER CO.

Inv: 658630 07-00-33500
SHOREWOOD HOME & AUTQ, INC,

Inv: 02-462832 07-00-31700
SHOREWOOD HOME & AUTQ, INC,

Inv: 02-466135 07-00-31700
TRAFFIC CONTROL COMPANY

Inv: 2505300915571 07-00-31210
T.R.L. TIRE SERVICE CORP

Inv: 36876 07-00-31700
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Inv: 1201146241 07-00-31100
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Inv: 1201146248 07-00-33800
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

inv: 1201147694 07-00-33800

NEW-TOOLS & WORK EQUIPMENT

GASOLINE & OIL

GASOLINE & OIL

SHOP SUPPLIES

MAINT-MOTORIZED EQUIPMENT

MAINT-MOTORIZED EQUIPMENT

NEW-TOOLS & WORK EQUIPMENT

MAINT-VEHICLES

MAINT-VEHICLES

SHOP SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

MAINT-MOTORIZED EQUIPMENT

MAINT-MOTORIZED EQUIPMENT

MAINT-SIGNS

MAINT-MOTORIZED EQUIPMENT

MAINT-BUILDING

UNIFORM SERVICE

UNIFORM SERVICE

Dept: 07-00 Total:
Fund 07 Total:

$29.69

$677.89

$314.05

$51.46

$13.98

$25.40

$1,476.99

$737.93

$190.96

$7.34

$170.46

$8.54

$7.75

$666.00

$69.50

$50.51

$139.03

$157.89

$4,795.40
$4,795.40

Panas 7 nf 17 Fvartard: 5/3MH2075 Q2021 AR

Rannrt AP Invaires - Wareant Ligt 43 Orne 47 lear CAMERNN F PETFRSON

Tarm Nate: SI2N75



Villdgc Vi JLERCl
@ 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475
o AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Fund: 08
Dept: 08-00
EXCEL ELECTRIC INC
Inv: 130685 08-00-31400 MAINT-TRAFFIC & STREET LIGHTS $480.00
Dept: 08-00 Total: $480.00
Fund 08 Total: $480.00

Pana Anf12 Fyariari- 8/0/72028 Q2021 AM Rannrt 4P lnunires - Warrant 1iat W2 Orn- 41 llser CAMFRON F PETRRSON Tarm Naia- BIANINIA



viage v Jweger
@ 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475

AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Fund: 13
Dept: 13-51
KENNETH FREY

Inv: KEAGAN FREY 13-51-25200
REFUND

RACHELLE BOGDAN

Inv: JULIAN 13-51-25200
BOGDAN REFUND

Dept: 13-53
PRO-AM TEAM SPORTS
Inv: 27282 13-53-37305

REG FEE- BASEBALL $25.00
REG FEE- BASEBALL $25.00
Dept: 13-51 Total: $50.00

NEW-UNIFORMS $4,424.0Q
Dept: 13-53 Total: $4,424.00

Fund 13 Total: $4,474.00

Panmaanfi? Fysrntand: RIANINZ5 29071 AM

RennA’ AP lnuniras - Warrant LictV/? N 43 Hear CAMFRON F PETERSON

Tarm Nata: RANZNIH



VIIdEE U1 dLepel
@ 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475
— AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Fund: 15
Dept: 15-00
HUMANA DENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY
Inv: 181932074 15-00-36903 DENTAL INSURANCE
ILLINCIS COUNTIES RISK MANAGMENT TRUST
Inv: S-INV005392 15-00-36100 CASUALTY
ILLINOIS COUNTIES RISK MANAGMENT TRUST
Inv: S-INVOD5393 15-00-36200 WORKMAN'S COMPENSATION
VISION SERVICE PLAN (IL)
Inv: 822861344 15-00-36901 HEALTH INSURANCE

Dept: 15-00 Total:
Fund 15 Total:

$2,482.64
$43,154.00
$25,154.38
$573.75

$71,364.77
$71,364.77

Pana 10 nf 17 Fraritar: RIANINIS Q20171 AR Rennrt AP lmvaicae - Warrant [ iet W3 s 47 Llear CAMFROIN F PETFRSON Tarm Nata: SANINIR



ORDINANCE NO. 1335

STATE OF ILLINOIS

)
)
COUNTIES OF COOK )

AND WILL )

AN ORDINANCE IMPOSING A MUNICIPAL MOTOR FUEL TAX IN THE
VILLAGE OF STEGER, COUNTIES OF COOK AND WILL, STATE OF ILLINOIS

WHEREAS, the Village of Steger, located in the Counties of Cook and Will,
State of lllinois (the “Village”), is a duly organized and existing non-home rule
municipality and unit of local government operating under the Constitution of the
State of Illinois and the lllinois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS 5/1-1-1 et seq., as

amended; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to 65 ILCS 5/1-2-1, the corporate authorities of each
municipality in the State of lllinois are empowered to adopt ordinances and to make
all rules and regulations necessary to carry into effect the powers granted to them
by law, including the authority to impose such fines and penalties as may be deemed

proper; and

WHEREAS, the Village possesses the authority to enact ordinances and
adopt tax measures to promote the health, safety, and welfare of its residents,

subject to the limits imposed on non-home rule municipalities under lllinois law; and

WHEREAS, Section 8-11-2.3 of the lllinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/8-11-
2.3) authorizes all lllinois municipalities in a county with a population of over
3,000,000 inhabitants, including non-home rule units, to impose “a tax upon all
persons engaged in the municipality in the business of selling motor fuel” at a rate

not to exceed three cents ($0.03) per gallon of motor fuel sold at retail: and

Page 1 of 4




WHEREAS, any Municipal Motor Fuel Tax imposed pursuant to Section 8-
11-2.3 shall be administered, collected, and enforced by the lllinois Department of

Revenue (the “Department of Revenue™; and,

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village find that the
imposition of a Municipal Motor Fuel Tax, consistent with the authority granted by
state law, is necessary, advisable and in the best interests of the Village and its
residents, and will provide essential revenue to support municipal operations and

public services;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and the Board of
Trustees of the Village of Steger, Counties of Cook and Will, and the State of lllinois,

as follows:

Section 1. Incorporation of Recitals. The foregeoing recitals shall be and are

hereby incorporated as findings of fact as if said recitals were fully set forth herein.

Section 2. Definitions. For purposes of this Ordinance, the
term “Motor Fuel” shall have the meaning set forth in the lllinois Motor Fuel Tax Law
(35 ILCS 505/1 et seq.), as amended. All other terms used herein, unless otherwise
expressly defined, shall have the meanings ascribed to them in the lllinois Retailer's
Occupation Tax Act (35 ILCS 120/1 et seq.), as amended.

Section 3. Municipal Motor Fuel Tax Imposed. A tax is hereby imposed upon

all persons engaged in the business of selling motor fuel at retail within the Cook
County portion of the Village for the operation of motor vehicles upon public
highways or for the operation of recreational watercraft upon waterways at the rate
of three cents ($0.03) per gallon of motor fuel sold at retail within the Cook County
portion of the Village for the purpose of use and not for the purpose of resale. The

imposition of this tax is in accordance with and subject to the provisions of Section

Page 2 of 4



8-11-2.3 of the lllinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/8-11-2.3), as amended. The tax

levied herein is in addition to all other applicable taxes and charges.

Section 4. lllinois Department of Revenue fo Administer Tax. The tax

imposed by this Ordinance, and any civil penalties that may be assessed as an
incident thereto, shall be collected and enforced by the Department of Revenue in
accordance with the provisions of Section 8-11-2.3 of the lllinois Municipal Code (65
ILCS 5/8-11-2.3), as amended. The Department of Revenue shall have full authority

to administer and enforce the provisions of this Ordinance.

Section 5. Clerk to file Ordinance with lllinois Department of Revenue. As
provided under Section 8-11-2.3 of the lllinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/8-11-2.3),
the Village Clerk is hereby directed to file a certified copy of this Ordinance with the

Department of Revenue on or before October 1, 2025.

Section 6. Effective Date. The tax imposed by this Ordinance shall take effect

January 1, 2026, provided however that if the Village Clerk does not file a certified
copy of this Ordinance on or before October 1, 2025, the tax shall take effect on a

date subsequent as is provided for by 65 ILCS 5/8-11-2.3.

Section 7. Repeal of Conflicting Provisions. All ordinances, resolutions and

policies or parts thereof, in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance are, to the

extent of the conflict, expressly repealed on the effective date of this Ordinance.

Section 8. Severability. If any provision of this Ordinance or application
thereof to any person or circumstances is ruled unconstitutional or otherwise invalid,
such invalidity shall not affect other provisions or applications of this Ordinance that
can be given effect without the invalid application or provision, and each invalid

provision or invalid application of this Ordinance is severable.

Page 3 of 4



Section 9. Headings/Captions. The headings/captions identifying the various

sections and subsections of this Ordinance are for reference only and do not define,

modify, expand or limit any of the terms or provisions of the Ordinance.

Section 10. Publication. The Clerk is directed by the corporate authorities to
publish this Ordinance in pamphlet form. This Ordinance shall be in full force and

effect after its passage and publication in accordance with 65 ILCS 5/1-2-4.

PASSED this day of June, 2025.
AYES:
NAYS:
ABSTENTIONS:
ABSENT:
APPROVED this day of , 2025.

William J. Joyce, Village President
ATTEST:

Joseph M. Zagone, Jr., Village Clerk

Page 4 of 4



ORDINANCE NO. 1336

STATE OF ILLINOIS

)
)
COUNTIES OF COOK )

AND WILL )

AN ORDINANCE IMPOSING A MUNICIPAL GROCERY RETAILERS’
OCCUPATION TAX AND A GROCERY SERVICE OCCUPATION TAX IN THE
VILLAGE OF STEGER, COUNTIES OF COOK AND WILL, STATE OF ILLINOIS

WHEREAS, the Village of Steger, located in the Counties of Cook and Will,
State of lllinois (the “Village”), is a duly organized and existing non-home rule
municipality and unit of local government operating under the Constitution of the
State of lllinois and the lllinois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS 5/1-1-1 ef seq., as

amended; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to 65 ILCS 5/1-2-1, the corporate authorities of each
municipality in the State of lllinois are empowered to adopt ordinances and to
make all rules and regulations necessary to carry into effect the powers granted to
them by law, including the authority to impose such fines and penalties as may be

deemed proper; and

WHEREAS, the Village possesses the authority to enact ordinances and
adopt tax measures to promote the health, safety, and welfare of its residents,
subject to the limits imposed on non-home rule municipalities under lllinois law;

and

WHEREAS, Section 8-11-24(a) of the lllinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/8-
11-24(a)) authorizes all lllinois municipalities, including non-home rule units, to
impose a tax taking effect on or after January 1, 2026 “upon all persons engaged
in the business of selling groceries at retail in the municipality” (the “Municipal
Grocery Retailers’ Occupation Tax”) at a rate of up to one percent (1%) of gross

receipts from such sales; and

Page 1 of 5




WHEREAS, any Municipal Grocery Retailers’ Occupation Tax imposed
pursuant to Section 8-11-24(a) shall be administered, collected, and enforced by

the Illinois Department of Revenue (the “Department of Revenue”™); and,

WHEREAS, Section 8-11-24(b) of the lllinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/8-
11-24(b)) further requires that any municipality imposing a Municipal Grocery
Retailers’ Occupation Tax must also impose a tax at the same rate “upon all
persons engaged, in the municipality, in the business of making sales of service,
who, as an incident to making those sales of service, transfer groceries” as “an
incident to a sale of service” (the “Municipal Grocery Service Occupation Tax") (65
ILCS 5/8-11-24(b)); and,

WHEREAS, the Municipal Grocery Service Occupation Tax imposed
pursuant to Section 8-11-24(b) shall also be administered, collected, and enforced

by the Department of Revenue; and

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village find that the
imposition of both the Municipal Grocery Retailers’ Occupation Tax and the
required Municipal Grocery Service Occupation Tax is necessary, advisable and in
the best interests of the Village and its residents, and will provide essential

revenue to support municipal operations and public services;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and the Board of
Trustees of the Village of Steger, Counties of Cook and Will, and the State of

linois, as follows:

Section 1. Incorporation of Recitals. The foregoing recitals shall be and are

hereby incorporated as findings of fact as if said recitals were fully set forth herein.

Page 2 of 5



Section 2. Municipal Grocery Retailers’ Occupation Tax Imposed. A tax is

hereby imposed upon all persons engaged in the business of selling groceries at
retail in this municipality at the rate of one percent (1%) of the gross receipts from
such sales made in the course of such business while this Ordinance is in effect.
The imposition of this tax is in accordance with and subject to the provisions of
Section 8-11-24 of the lllinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/8-11-24).

Section 3. Municipal Grocery Service Occupation Tax. A tax is hereby

imposed upon all persons engaged in this municipality in the business of making
sales of service, who, as an incident to making those sales of service, transfer
groceries as an incident to a sale of service. The rate of this tax shall be the same
rate identified in Section 2 above. The imposition of this tax is in accordance with
and subject to the provisions of Section 8-11-24 of the lllinois Municipal Code (65
ILCS 5/8-11-24).

Section 4. lllinois Department of Revenue to Administer Both Taxes. The

taxes imposed by this Ordinance, and any civil penalties that may be assessed as
an incident thereto, shall be collected and enforced by the Department of
Revenue. The Department of Revenue shall have full authority to administer and

enforce the provisions of this Ordinance.

Section 5. Clerk to file Ordinance with lllinois Department of Revenue. As
required under Section 8-11-24 of the lllinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/8-11-24),
the Village Clerk is hereby directed to file a certified copy of this Ordinance with

the Department of Revenue on or before October 1, 2025.

Section 6. Effective Date. The taxes imposed by this Ordinance shall take

effect on the later of: (i) January 1, 2026; (ii) the first day of July next following the

adopticn and filing of this Ordinance with the Department of Revenue, if filed on or

before the preceding April 1st; or, (iii) the first day of January next following the

Page 3 of b



adoption and filing of this Ordinance with the Department of Revenue, if filed on or

before the preceding October 1st.

Section 7. Repeal of Conflicting Provisions. All ordinances, resolutions and

policies or parts thereof, in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance are, to the

extent of the conflict, expressly repealed on the effective date of this Ordinance.

Section 8. Severability. If any provision of this Ordinance or application
thereof to any person or circumstances is ruled unconstitutional or otherwise
invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other provisions or applications of this
Ordinance that can be given effect without the invalid application or provision, and

each invalid provision or invalid application of this Ordinance is severable.

Section 9. Headings/Captions. The headings/captions identifying the

various sections and subsections of this Ordinance are for reference only and do

not define, modify, expand or limit any of the terms or provisions of the Ordinance.

Section 10. Publication. The Clerk is directed by the corporate authorities to
publish this Ordinance in pamphlet form. This Ordinance shall be in full force and

effect after its passage and publication in accordance with 65 ILCS 5/1-2-4.

PASSED this day of June, 2025.
AYES:
NAYS:
ABSTENTIONS:
ABSENT:
APPROVED this day of . 2025.

Page 4 of 5



William J. Joyce, Village President
ATTEST:

Joseph M. Zagone, Jr., Village Clerk

Page 56 of 5





